
Ancient Monuments in this township 

LOWICK 

Stone circle, ¼m. N. of Knapperthaw, 100 ft. diam. (H. S. Cowper, Archæologia, liii) ; 

formed of slabs as at Banniside (see CONISTON). 

Ring-mound, 1/3m. W. of Goathwaite (H. S. Cowper, ibid.). 

Cairn with containing circle, 2/3m. N.W. of Goathwaite (ibid.). 

Church now St. Luke's; ancient chapel of St. Andrew mentioned 1292; rebuilt 1818 and 

1885. 

Tower: Lowick Hall; tower of de Lofwic, with circular stair; ancient wing partly replaced by 

buildings temp. Q. Anne (J. Fell, N.S. x, 499). 

Beacon at Lowick (o.s. xiv, 143). 

Finds:two perforated pebbles, at Lowick (B.N.F.C. xvii, 210). 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (63 in total – though there 

may be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=lowick&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

